

FW: FPC Decks

From: "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>
To: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>, "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)" <maria.duran-schneider@ontario.ca>, "Arruda, Artur (TBS)" <artur.arruda@ontario.ca>, "Lewis, Brian (MOF)" <brian.lewis@ontario.ca>, "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>, "Clarke-Darshanand, Jamille (MOF)" <jamille.clarke-darshanand@ontario.ca>, "Birks, Ryan (MOF)" <ryan.birks@ontario.ca>, "Esmail, Selena (MOF)" <selena.esmail@ontario.ca>, "Chaput, Brandon (MOF)" <brandon.chaput@ontario.ca>, "Inglis, Liane (MOF)" <liane.inglis@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Alana (MOF)" <alana.rowe@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 13 Sep 2017 17:52:04 -0400
Attachments: FPC_FiscalArchitectureAndAllocations_v26.pptx (1.5 MB); 2017 Fall Economic Statement Planning_09_10_2017_FPCv7.pptx (641.54 kB)

As requested by TBS-MO, we've taken out the reference to Cap and Trade in the 2017-18 strategy slide in the FES planning deck. Revised version attached.

Allocations deck is unchanged.

Tim Schuurman
Assistant Deputy Minister
Office of the Budget, Ministry of Finance
7 Queen's Park Cres.
Toronto ON M7A 1Z1
Tel: 416-327-0173

Office of the Budget
MINISTRY of FINANCE

From: Schuurman, Tim (MOF)
Sent: September-13-17 4:26 PM
To: Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS); Arruda, Artur (TBS); Lewis, Brian (MOF); Mayman, Gadi (OFA)
Cc: McLean, David (MOF); Clarke-Darshanand, Jamille (MOF); Birks, Ryan (MOF); Esmail, Selena (MOF); Chaput, Brandon (MOF); Inglis, Liane (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Subject: FPC Decks

Please find attached the two decks discussed this morning, updated for feedback and edits – ready for use at FPC tomorrow.

Tim Schuurman
Assistant Deputy Minister
Office of the Budget, Ministry of Finance
7 Queen's Park Cres.
Toronto ON M7A 1Z1
Tel: 416-327-0173

Office of the Budget
MINISTRY of FINANCE

